C DeKalb County

Department of Purchasing and Contracting

ADDENDUM NO. 1
May 19, 2022

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID NO. 22-101512 Steel Bottoms &
Tops (Annual Contract With 2 Options to Renew)

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-
contracting/bids-itb-rfps

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 22-101512 Steel Bottoms & Tops (Annual Contract
With 2 Options to Renew) is hereby amended as follows:

1. We have received questions pertaining to this Invitation To Bid. The questions and their
resulting answers appear below:

Question: Please verify bid opening date and time?
Answer: Wednesday, June 01, 2022 @3:00 p.m.

Question: The County has a similar bid issued for Containers and Lids ITB No. 22-
101513. For that bid the LSBE Participation has been waived. Please advise why the
same waiver does not apply to ITB No. 22-101512?

Answer: Based on the history of the ITB, traditionally, the LSBE participation has not been
waived.

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under
this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum. You may email L. Deneen Walters
Procurement Agent; at Idwalters@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the
number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.
L. Deneen Walters

Signed by: L. Deneen Walters
Date & Time: 19 May, 2022 16:05:06 EDT

L. Deneen Walters
Procurement Agent

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

(SIGNATURE) (TITLE)
LDW: ph
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